From: Cameron Milles

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: EPA Docket #CAA-04-2024-0009(b) proof of payment

Date: Saturday, August 10, 2024 7:38:23 PM

Attachments: EPA Docket CAA-04-2024-0009(b) proof of payment-08-10-24.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Proof of payment, as requested.
Please email if any further documentation is required: bluestarllc2012(@gmail.com

Respectfully,
Cameron Milles

Cameron Milles, Owner/Manager
Piedmont Villas Apartments

200 Windy Hill Road

Marietta, GA 30060

PH: 404-538-5962 FAX: 404-256-2554

hittps:/piedmontvillasapts.com
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EPA_Misc_Payments_v3

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Miscellaneous Payment Form

* Required Field

Individual or Business *

Debtor Name *

Blue Star Houses LLC

Address * City *
70 W. Wieuca Road NE Atlanta
State * Zip*
' Georgia 30342-3218
Phone Number * Email Address
(404) 538-5962 bluestarllc2012@gmail.com
Type of Payment *
Civil Penalty

Court Order# or Bill# *

CAA-04-2024-0009(b)
(i.e. CWA-05-2006-0101 or 2750643W101 )

Payment Amount *

$6,544.00






Installments?

No
|

Region

GA

Comments regarding this payment

Expedited Settlement Agreement

Are you paying for yourself or another party? *

The content of this document may contain Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) data and/or Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI).
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E= An official website of the United States government Here's how you know v

@ For your security, we recommend you close your browser when you complete your payment.

©

Payment Confirmation - EPA Miscellaneous Payments - Cincinnati Finance
Center

Before You Complete  Enter Payment Review & Confirmation
Begin Agency Form Info Submit

Your payment is complete

You will not be able to access this receipt once you leave this page. A confirmation email
has been sent to bluestarllc2012@gmail.com.

Because you are not signed in:

This payment will not show in your payment activity. You can sign in or create an
account now and Pay.gov will have a record of your payment.

To confirm your payment went through:

Contact the federal government agency you paid. Pay.gov is unable to cancel this
transaction.

We value your feedback!

Do you have any feedback regarding your Pay.gov experience? Please share it here. 3

Tracking Information

Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27GQERNV

Agency Tracking ID: 76800301834

Form Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments - Cincinnati Finance Center
Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Payment Information

https://www.pay.gov/public/collection/confirm/102/ 1/3





8/10/24, 7:17 PM Pay.gov - EPA Miscellaneous Payments - Cincinnati Finance Center
Payment Type: Debit or credit card

Payment Amount: $6,544.00

Transaction Date: 08/10/2024 07:16:55 PM EDT
Payment Date: 08/10/2024

Account Information

Cardholder Name: Blue Star Houses LLC

Card Type: American Express

Card Number; *********x**x4008

Sign In to your Pay.gov account!

With a Pay.gov account you can manage payments and view history. If you don't have
an existing account, you will have the option to create an account on the sign-in
page.

Need Help?

Contact:
Craig Steffen

Email:
Click to email

Phone:
(513) 487-2091

Return to top
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